Resolution No. 70-46

RESOLUTION OF THE
WHITE MOUNTAIN APACHE TRIBE OF THE
FORT APACHE INDIAN RESERVATION

WHEREAS, Airco desires to place a trailer at the airport in order to house
its pilots, and

WHEREAS, it is an advantage to the tribe to have air service available at
all times,

BE IT RESOLVED that the Airco Aviation is to be issued a gratuitous permit

to install a trailer including proper waste disposal and other
utility connections as needed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman and Superintendent are hereby
authorized to approve the revocable permit.

The foregoing resolution was on April 14, 1970 duly adopted by a vote of
8 for and 0 against by the Tribal Council of the White Mountain
Apache Tribe, pursuant to -authority vested in it by Article V, Section 1
(1) of the Amended Constitution and By-Laws of the Tribe, ratified by the

Tribe June 27, 1958 and approved by the Secretary of the Interior on
May 29, 1958, pursuant to Section 16 of the Act of Jume 18, 1934 (48 Stat.
984).
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MAR 2 4 1970

Memorandum

To: Area Director
Attention: Tribal Operations

From: Superintendent
Subject: Tribal Resolution No. 7026
Resolution No. 70+26 grants a non-exclusive gratuitous revocable

permit to Airco Aviation, Inc. to tie down airplanes at the
Whiteriver Airport.

This resolution was adopted on March 4, 1970 by the Tribal Council
of the White Mountain Apache Tribe, pursuant to authority vested

in it by Article V, Section 1 (1) of the Amended Tribal Constitutionm.
Under this authority the resolution is not subject to review or
approval.

/$/ Robert E. Robinson

Superintendent



